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1112 Manatee Avenue West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

 

Solicitation Addendum 

 
 

Addendum No.:   1 

Solicitation No.:   24-R084479JK 

Solicitation Title: Stormwater Discharge Maintenance Program – 9th Street to 

River Sediment Removal  

Addendum Date:    May 20, 2024 

Procurement Contact:   Julie Kovacs, Procurement Agent III   

 

ITQ No. 24-R084479JK is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 

prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 

a part of ITQ No. 24-R084479JK. 

 

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 

information pertaining to this ITQ is May 31, 2024.  

 

CHANGE TO:  

 

EXHIBIT 2, MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

 

Change to Exhibit 2, Minimum Qualifications, Item No. 3 

 

3. Bidder must possess a current, valid General Contractors License or Marine Contractors  

    License issued by the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation  

    valid through the due date of this quote. 

 

Provide a copy of Bidder’s Certified General Contractors License or Marine 

Contractors License issued by the Florida Department of Business and Professional 

Regulation valid through the due date of this quote. 

 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

 

Q1. In the specs it reads you need to have a GC license to bid on this project. Please 

confirm a state certified Marine Contractors License is acceptable to bid on this project. 

R1.  A certified Marine Contractors License is acceptable. 
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Q2. Project requires state and federal permits. Has the County obtained any of these 

permits at this time? 

R2.  The County will obtain all permits. 

 

Q3. Does the County have a budget for the project? 

R3. The budget for the work is $185,000 (mobilization, sediment removal, post survey, 

manatee measures and erosion and sediment control). County will cover separately the cost of 

pre survey (completed), permitting (under review with USACE and FDEP) and mitigation 

credits needed for any mangrove impacts. 

Q4.  Are there agreements with the homeowners from STA 0+00 to STA 4+50 to get in 

the back yards to perform the dredge / dig out work, this area is land locked between two 

roadways and will have to be dug by hand? 

R4. All work within County ROW or by public easements.  There is a ROW for access next to 

620 Central Avenue. 

 

Q5. What do we do if the existing canal bottom is all loose sediment? Do we dredge to 

the hard bottom or to the elevations shown on the plans?   

R5. Dredge to depths indicated but not past hard bottom.  
 
Q6. The plans show to stop the dredge work at STA 10+84, but when we review the rest 

of the plan pages we notice on plan sheet 05 that existing elevations show the proposed 

dredge limits are going to be deeper than the existing canal depths. How was the project 

limits calculated? 

R6. Dredging only within the limits shown to obtain the quantities noted-to station 

10+84.  The bathymetric survey performed extended out to the river but is not including for 

sediment removal beyond 10+84. 

 

Q7. Does the county require a permit to perform the mangrove removals? 

R7. County is obtaining all permits from FDEP and USACE including mitigation where 

mangroves will be removed.    

 

NOTE:  

Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 

and conditions remain as stated in the ITQ. 

 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-

responsive. 

 

  

END OF ADDENDUM  
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